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WASHINGTON ON THE OHIO
. 141

, talk of the Long-knife, and th
\';;. 1 ‘I'(\d th( ttl g Lo € next da,
;: alis proposed settlement, provided he did not distira’bg;}?ed
hunting south of the Ohzo; a provision wholly incsg%

o thetr -
¢ th the Stanwix deed.

sistent Wi . :
Among the earlier operators in western lands was WasnINg.
TON. He had always regarded the proclamation of 1763 ag

o mere temporary expedient to quiet the savages ; and, being
itor acquainted with the value of western lands than most
of those who could. command means, he early began to buy
beyond the mountains. His agent in selecting lands was the
nfortunate Col. Crawford, afterwards burnt by the Indians.
In September, 1767, we find Washington writing to Crawford
on this subject, and looking forward to the occupation of the
western territory; in 1770, he crossed the mountains, going
Jown the Ohio to the mouth of the great Kanhawa; and m
1773 being entitled, under the king’s proclamation of 1763,
(which gave a bounty to officers and soldiers who had served
in the French war,) to ten thousand acres of land, he became

deeply interested in the country beyond the mountains, and

had some correspondence respecting the importation of settlers
from Burope. Indeed, had not the Revolutionary war been

just then on the eve of breaking out, Washington would 1n all
probability have become the leading settler of the West, and

all our history, perhaps, have been changed.’
But while in England and along the Atlantic, men were

talking of peopling the west south of the river Ohio, a few
obscure individuals, unknown to Walpole, to Franklin, and to
Washington, were taking those steps which actually resulted

1n 1ts settlement.?

be

1 Sparks’ Washington, vol. ii. pp. 846-7. He had patents for 32,373
acres; 9157 on the Ohio, between the Kanhawas, with a river front of 13 1-2
mileg; 23,216 acres on the Great Kanhawa, with a river front of 40 miles.
vesides these lands, he owned fifteen miles below Wheeling, 587 acres, with
a front of 2 1-2 miles.* He considered the land worth $3 33 per acre.—

Sparks’ Washington, xii. 264, 817.
* Western Annals.

C * This was the tract known as the ¢ Round Bottom.” He sold it to the late
ol. Archibald M’Clean, and instead of 587 acres, it was found, by actual



HARLY CAUSKES, [ CHap, 11,

CHAPTER III.

THE WAR OF 1774—ITS COMMENCEMENT.

THE Mingoes, Shawanese and other powerful western tribeg,
feeling that they had been slighted in the Stanwix treaty—
their rights disregarded, their homes invaded, and their hunt.
Ing grounds wrested from them,—showed symptoms of great
dissatisfaction, which the more observing of the settlers were
not long in detecting. A deep and bitter feeling was eyi.
dently setting in against the whites ; but still, the Indiang
remembered the war of 1763, and the terrible power of
Britain. The older and wiser of the sufferers seemed rather
disposed to submit to what seemed 1nevitable, than throw

themselves away in a vain effort to withstand the power and
influence which was exerted against them. Hopeless hatred,
1t will thus be perceived, filled the breasts of the natives at
the period immediately preceding the war of 1774 ; a hatred
needing only a few acts of violence to kindle it into rage
and thirst for human blood. And such acts were not want-
Ing; in addition to the murder of several single Indians by
the frontier men, in 1772, five families of the natives on the

ed, in revenge for the death of a
white family on Gauley river, although no evidence existed

to prove who had committed the last-named outrage. And

when 1774 came, a series of events, of which we can present
but a faint outline, led tq excessive €Xasperation on both sides.

Penns‘?'l.vania, and Virginia laid equal claim to Pittshurgh and

_ . In the war of 1754, doubt had existed
as to which C_Ol?ny the fork of the Op;, Was situated in, and




CONNOLLY'S MISSION., 149

, claim upon the “ Key of the West.”” MThig geel.
If before 1763, and by 1773 appears to ha,v.e
. .d & Very decided character.! Early in 1774, T,opq
a.ttamorc . rompted very probably by Colonel Croghan, ang
Dunt” lléW, Dr. John Conolly,®> who had lived at Fort Pitt
 was an intriguing and ambitious man, determined, b;r
<ol Lo measures, t0 assert the claims of Virginia upon Pitts-
stlfn 1*1‘-’ and its vicinity, and despatched Connolly, with a
S;P?&in, « commission, and with powc.ar to take possession of
1o country upon the Mm}onga,hela,, in the name of the king.
d his proclamation to the people, in the neighbor-

He 188U€ '
»d of Redstone and Pittsburgh, calling upon them to meet

ho h and 25th of January, 1774, in order to be

odied as Virginia militia. Arthur St. Clair, who then

emb .
represcnted the proprietors of Penngylvania in the west, was
.t Pittsburgh at the time, and arrested Connolly before the

q cortall

meeting took place.
Connolly, soon after, was for a short time released by the

sheriff, upon the promise to return to the law’s custody, which
promise he broke however; and having collected a band of
followers, on the 28th of March came again to Pittshurgh,
still agserting the claim of Virginia to the government. Then
commenced a series of contests, outrages and complaints,
which were too extensive and complicated to be deseribed
within our limited space. The upshot of the matter was this,

| Virginia, as early as 1763, expressed a willingness to listen to a propo-
sition for adjustment on the part of Pennsylvania,

2 Connolly was a native of Lancagter, Pa. In 1770 Washington met him at
Pittshurg, and in hig journal speaks of him as a ¢“sensible and intelligent”
man, Connolly was unscrupulous, dangerous, and full of intrigue. ¥From
the commencement of the Revolution, he was a Tory of the rankest kind.

Arfd after that, he became troublesome in Kentucky.
In 1770, (at the time Washington met him,) Connolly proposed a divi-

sion which would have included all of the present State of Kentucky,
between the Cumberland River, a line drawn along its forks, to the falls,

and the Ohio. Sparks ii. H32.
In1774, he patented and sold the ground upon which Louisville now

standg, (Am, Archives, 4th geries. )
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144 ore’s name, and b.y his autheyg
Fort Pitt ; and as 1t had begy, dlya’.

f
n o d by royal orders, rebuilt it, ang

1
troye€
¥ des 1

more. Y
Dun o his proclamation, he wrote t, the

named 1t F(.)lt £ issuin
At the time © Ohio, that the Shawanese Were mnot tg i
€ ’ n hostility to the wh:
hey had declared OPe y Whites,

Jesired all to be in 1"ead1nes§ to redresg any
) One of these circulars wag ad.

trusted ;

]d occur-
orievances that ﬁo%{ichael Cresap, then at or near Wheeljy, o

ous to the date of Connolly’s letter ( April
21,)a canoe loaded with good§ for the Shawa,neSe
[APRIL 16. ] tox;ns, the property of a Pittsburgh merchay

' three Cherokee Indiap
had been attacked by . _ ans,
D}amidsi:litl;l;l;l;,lesaabove, and one of the whites killed. Thig of
anpou

course caused considerable sensation in the neighborhood of
Wheeling. The people, 00 aroused by the false cry of 001%-
-~ nolly, became greatly excited 3.a‘:ﬂd Wheflﬂ a few day : after, it
was reported that a boat containing Indians was coming down
the river, a resolution was at once taken to attack t.hem.
Several men, one of whom it is alleged was Captain Cresap,
started up the river, and firing upon the canoe, killed two

Indians, whom they scalped. On the following day? several
canoes containing Indians® were discovered a short distance

I Western Annals.
* The exact date of these occurrences cannot, with certainty, be ascertained.

Col. Zane says they took place towards the close of April, and that the affair
at Captina, preceded that at Yellow creek. J ohn Seppington, who was one
‘;i tltlh.el];mtrtg lat Baker’s, .gives the date of the occurrence at that place, May
Benj;min e Ef‘; Cli.%ek affair took place prior to that at Captina.
the Baker affair ; .lot er-m—lz.tw to Baker, says in his deposition, that
g ;Baslil;élMay, while De.vereaux Smith, in his letter dated
April, and ,the 01 ’t (% S8y8 the affair at Wheeling was on the 27th of
*These, ace 13.3, Yellow ereek, « ahout the same time.”
» ACCording to the most reliable accounts, were the Shawanese

chiefs, inviteq ¢ :
) ed to cou “+ D .
home, neil at Fort Pitt, and who were then on their return




e CAPTAIN CRESAY.
1774-] 145

ove the :sland. P.ursuit was immediately given ; ang that
;]ighta while the Indians “:ere encamped near the mouth of

° . o creek, twenty miles below Wheeling, the white
d them, killing one and wounding several of fhse

' Thesé were clearly the exciting causes to the war of 1774.
[¢ is true however, as already stated, the magazine was
~parged, and needed but the match to produce instantaneous
explosion. That match was fired by the murderer’s torch
ot Captina and Yellow creek, (presently to be noticed,) and
Jreadful was the effect of that explosion.

A question of some 1mportance now arises—one which we

would fain avoid, but which our duty compels us to meet—
and that is, what part did Captain Cresap take in the outset
of this war ?  Most unfortunately for the memory of a hrave
.nd chivalrous soldier, his name has become so blended with
the principal events of this dark page in our history, that it
scems an almost hopeless task to controvert any of the points

made by previous writers upon the subject.
Qo intimately associated has been Captain Cresap’s name

with these unfortunate and tragical occurrences, that this
bloody record in our history—the war of 1774, has been, and
by many still is, styled * Cresap’s war.”

Viewing the whole matter with a mind free from bias, or
if prejudiced at all, confessedly in favor of the arraigned,
we candidly acknowledge that the evidence before us bears
strongly against him in the affairs at Wheeling and Captina;
but wholly exculpates him from any participation in the dia-

bolical transaction at Yellow creek. This we think the ex-
tent of his guilt, in the occurrences which led to the fierce and

sanguinary conflict between the natives and whites on our

western border, in the summer and fall of 1774.

Whilst upon this subject, we may take occasion to state,
that in our opinion one unfortunate error has been committed
by most, if not all, of Captain Cresap’s friends, and that has

been, in not stating ezactly what he did. Tt cannot but have
10
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~ob and others, who have set y
been. known ;Orlf; 'é:;ain Cresap, that he did_makz :Z:he 177
special defeﬁ ekjlled the two Indians near W.Vheehng, and &]:: ;
the party W Z oo, ill the affair a:t .Ca-]é)tma.. Concea'lment tha
e Wabte hgascdone irreparable injustice to the memgyy . t
of these fa((f?l S JJlant soldier. Had they conceded this mugy, ;'
a brave and g his innocence of that other heinous chy, - ;4 o
’ #

. . 11
but insisted UP? ow afloat would have been saved, gpq
Cresap not been tarnished by that e

foul stain, from the mere contemplation of jﬁ’hich, CiVirlzed
n?an ;m.ns’ with an involuntary Shflddel‘. T.hls, we conceive’
has been the fatal error. A uniform denial, for Captaiy

cipation in the border outrages of 177 s

Cresap, of all partl .
le;t; ng qlternative with those who knew d_lﬁ'erently, but t,

believe that he was connected with all. S
Captain Cresap’s known and avowed participation® in the

offairs at Wheeling and Captina, and the murder of Logan’s
family at Baker’s bottom so soon thereafter, very reasonably
caused many to believe that he did compose one of the latter

party.
Logan thought so himself; and so asserted, not only in his

celebrated speech at Camp Charlotte, but also in other oral
and written declarations.?

! See Devereux Smith’s letter, Am. State Papers, where it is stated that
Cresap justified his conduct by the character of Connolly’s circular. _
* One of the first prisoners taken by Logan and his party, after this unfor-
tunate occurrence, was Major Robinson, (see p. 153), whom they carried to
their towns on the Muskingum. Here Logan requested Robinson to write hima
note expressive of his feelings, which he intended should be carried and left
at some house he would attack. This note was addressed to Cresap, and g
s found 'tied to 8 war club in the cabin of a settler on the Holston river.
slizo? Robinson says he had to write it three times before he could get it
hciently strong to suit Logan’s purposes. A copy of the note is herewith

given.
Wlﬁmdjm Cresap
t did you Kll my people |
. : Pie on Yellow creek for? The white people
my kin at Conestoga, 3 great while ago, and 1 thoueghz nothing of
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Wo come now to tho.]n,st, and by far the most tragic part of
(his drama. (}o(frgo Ro.gors Clark, one of the most distin-
quished men of his day in the “.fest, was at Wheeling at the
tine of these occurrences. It i8 not likely that such a man
would be mistn.?co.n, and we therefore give his statement
JJmost entire. 1t 1s from a letter written in June, 1798, to g
triend of Mr. Jefferson, who sought information as to the

affairs o which 1t refers.

This country was explored in 1773. A resolution was
formed to make a settlement the spring following, and the
nouth of the Lattle Kanawha appointed the place of general
rendezvous, in_order to descend the river from thence in a
hody. Early m t-!l() spring the Indians had done some mis-
(?]li(ff. Reports from their towns were alarming, which
deterred many.  About eighty or ninety men only arrived
at the appointed rendezvous, where we lay some days.

A small party of hunters, that lay about ten miles below
us, were fired upon by the Indians, whom the hunters beat
back, and returned to camp. This and many other circum-
stances led us to believe that the Indians were determined on
war. The whole party was enrolled and determined to execute
their project of forming a settlement in Kentucky, as we
had every necessary store that could be thought of. An
Indian town called the Horsehead Bottom, on the Scioto and
near its mouth, lay nearly in our way. The determination
was to cross the country and surprise it. Who was to com-
mand? was the question. There were but few among us that
had experience in Indian warfare, and they were such that
we did not choose to be commanded by. We knew of Capt.
Cresap being on the river about fifteen miles above us, with
some hands, settling a plantation; and that he had concluded
to follow us to Kentucky as soon as he had fixed there his
people.  We also knew that he had been experienced n a
former war. He was proposed; and it was unanimously
agreed to send for him to command the party. Messengers
were despatched, and in half an hour returned with Cresap.
He had heard of our resolution by some of his hunters, that

bad fallen in with ours, and had set out to come to us.

We now thought our army, as we called it, complete, and
the destruction of the Indians sure. A council Was .03119;‘1,
nd, to our astonishment, our intended commander-in-chief
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K AND CRESAP.

made the attem 8 1

pt 0
but a war would, atﬂ?posed,
o should be blamed for it agdrate,

termined to proceed, he Wge{..
g

d to his camp for hig peop] '
o

hare our fortunes j
an%{z was then asked what he quld advise. His b
was, that we 8 +avn to Wheeling as a convenient Wer
to hear what Was going forward. That a few weeks “Poost,

carly in the spring, if we found }Elllld
¢

determine. As 1t was 3
£ d1sposed for war, we should have full i
] 0

ke our establishmentin Kentucky. Thig v
whole were under way. X:

adopted ; an _
we ascended the river, We met Kill-buck, an Indian chief
We had a long conference with him beu‘;

)

with a small party.
ction as to the disposition of the Indiang

received little satisfa
Tt was observed that Cresap did not come to this conference
)

but kept on the opposite side of the river. He said that }
was afraid to trust himself with the Indians. That Kill-h e
had frequently attempted to waylay his father, to kill II'ICk
T.ha,t if he crossed the river, perhaps his fortitu’de mi htli‘n%.l
him, and that he might put Kill-buck to death. On ourga,rr' all
at Wheeling, (the country being pretty well settled 1;1'.11e‘;(l
abouts,) the whole of the inhabitants appeared to be alarm g-
They flocked to our camp from every direction ; and all tﬁa,{:
g’f?efgglgosggvgoilhd not kpep them from under 0111' wings. We
iformation, ifr th:;rr V?(?lll%(]ll broel:cllll(;(r)ld tvglilillesisou}ssy ::H?ﬂ ful‘t{-’)lel‘
s o . antations ;
]1;]?1&1;1{)11% W(;ﬂd Pt e}; aill. By this time we ha,dIl) got to %113 2 foli
i PR Il the hunters, men without families, et
quarter, had joined our part —
Our arrival at Wheeling w sonm; 5 ;
The whole of that countlg N e .
Jurisdiction of Virginia Dg | Cat Slinttinb, hbisg W
Dunmore, Captain Command onnolly had heen appointed by
ggliid Wagusta. He, 1earninga§f§ uosf the District, which was
ot e party, il ndn sent a message addressed |
: requesting that we would kwar was to be apprehended, :
days; as messages had he eep our position for a few
ays would determi en sent to the Indi d af
{uys would determine the doubt. The answer he gofy #
ad no mclmation to quj @ Andwer: o QORI
quit our quarters for some time: :
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a)} we should be careful that the enemy did
hborhood that we lay . But before this
Pittsburgh, he sent a second express,
Capt. Cresap, as the most influential man amongst
him that the messages had returned from the
2s inevitable, and begging him to use his

¢ during our at

a88 the nelg
yuld reach

Tha

answer o«
addressed to

us, informing

Indians, that war W
influence with the party, to get them to cover the country by
antil the inhabitants could fortify themselves. The

reception of this letter was the epoch of open hpsti]ities with
the Indians. A new post was planted, a council was called,
and the letter read by Cresap, all the Indian @raders being
summoned on so important an occasion. Action was had,
and war Jeclared in the most solemn manner; and the same
evening WO scalps were brought mto camp.’ .
The next day some Canoes of Indians were discovered on

the Tiver, keeping the advantage of an island to cover them-

ore chased fifteen miles down

selves from our view. They W
the river, and driven wshore. A battle ensued; a few were
on both sides ; one Indian only taken prisoner. On

wounded
examining the
gmmunition an
o resolution was

Logan’s camp on t

ir canoes, we? found a considerable quantity of
1 other warlike stores. On our return tocamp,
adopted to march the next day, and attack
he Ohio about thirty miles above us. We
did march about five miles, and then halted to take some re-
freshment. Here the impropriety of executing the projected
enterprise was argued. The conversation was brought for-
ward by Cresap himself. Tt was generally agreed that those
Indians had no hostile intentions—as they were hunting, and
their party were composed of men, women, and children, with
11 their stuff with them. This we knew ; as I myself and
others present had been in their camp about four weeks past,
on our descending the river from Pittsburgh. In short, every
person seemed to detest the resolution we had set out with.
We returned in the evening, decamped, and took the road to

Redstone.
It was two days after this that Logan’s family were killed.

And from the manner in which it was done, it was viewed as
2 horrid murder. From Logan’s hearing of (fresap being at
the head of this party on the river, it 18 10 wonder that he
supposed he had a hand in the destruction of his family.

_‘M——_—"ﬂ—-—-—-—w

o Indians killed in descending

— —

| These are gupposed to have been the tw

the river,
2 1t would then seem that Clark wag one of this party.

/
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CHAPTER IV.

WAPPATOMICA CAMPAIGN.

WeLL aware that a retaliatory blow would b.e given by the
Indians, the settlers along the fr\onti(?r of Vlrginia lost no
time in erecting forts for their protection.! An eXPress wag
sent to Williamsburg, calling upon the governor for immedia,te
aid ; the House of Burgesses being In session, measures Were
at once adopted to protect the frontier and drive back the
savages. Andrew Lewis, then a member from Bottetourt,

frontier with the least possible delay. His proposition wag
at once adopted and-steps taken for Carrying it into effect.
In the meantime, the Indians were murdering the whiteg

Whenever an Opportunity presented. Many of the traders

Who had penetrated the Indian country, could not retrace

Whe‘éli ;nSODS at Grave creek,
’ Son Shopt creek, Wolff’s
°n  the Monongahela, with

Severa] familjeg moved

'
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COLONEL M 'DONALD. 1
51

(hren, and again he collected the scattered limbs and ip
a

place hid them.’
ollsiclel‘&ble time must necessarily elapse before a large

ould be collected and marched from the east, it was
ropOSeda as the ‘l.)est means of diverting the Indians from the
crontier that an invading force should be sent against their
L OWDS- Accordingly, about the middle of June, (1774,) nearly
four pundred men rendezvoused at Wheeling, embracing some
of the most energetic and experienced on the frontier.
(ol. Angus McDonald,® by whom this force was to be com-

ma,lldeda not having arrived, but being daily expected, the
Jifferent companies under their respective commanders, went
Jown the river in boats to the mouth of Captina creek,

miles), at which place they were jomed by Colonel

1d, and thence proceeded to the Indian town, Wap-

pa,tomica, which was ten or fifteen miles below the present
Coshocton. In the command of Col. McDonald were some of
the first and bravest men in the west. James Wood, after-
wards Governor of Virginia, Daniel Morgan, the distinguished
general of revolutionary memory, Michael Cresap, and others
+ho became prominent, commanded companies. The expedi-

tion was piloted by Jonathan Zane, Thomas Nicholson and
Tady Kelly, the first of whom had no superior as a wood-

craftman.
The Indians having been notified by scouts of their ap-

—

bre
gecret

As C

fol’CC C

(twenty
McDona

1 Heckewelder’s Na,rrg,tive, 132.
2 Ool. M’Donald lived near Winchester, Va.
energy of character, intrepidity, and courage. e visited the west early in

the spring of 1774, to survey the military bounty lands, lying within the

colonial grant made to the officers and soldiers of the French and Indian

war of 1754-63. Col. M’Donald and his party met hostile Indians at almost
every step, until finally they were compelled to relinquish the undertaking,
and resort to Wheeling for safety. He then reported to Dunmore the state
of affairs in north-west Virginia ; whereupon, the governor quthorized him
to raise a sufficient force, and proceed to punish the savages without delay.

The call was nobly responded to by the gallant men on the frontier, as the

reader has already noticed.
* Their route led along the old Indian trail toward the lakes.

He was a man of great
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8 s ‘
the whites

pl’O{lC]l, fOl‘lllCd an alllbllSh, ﬂ»lld ta‘slnin ﬁre B:i:me Ilp,

opened upon them a brisk and stunning ' two op

were killed, although several were bad]

ans had one killed and a number WouDded,
but their exact loss was not ascertained, as I}Otil wounded ang
dead were borne from the field. A never ::11 Ing chal'acter.
istic of the dying savage IS, & desire that h{S body may pot
fall into the hands of his pale-faced aniiavgomst.

The army after this slight interruption, proceeded on its
wav to the Indian town, which was fO}llld evacuated. Tt yqq
imﬁmdiatoly discovered that the Indians were qoncealed on
the opposite side of the river, waiting for the whites to CIross,
Col. McDonald determined to remain where he was, but took
the precaution to despatch messengers up and down the river,

to watch if the enemy should attempt to cross.
The Indians finding the whites would not follow in pursuit,
sued for peace. This was offered on condition that they sent
over their chiefs as hostages. Five accordingly crossed over.,
Early on the following morning these chiefs were marched in
front of the army to the western bank of the river.
It was then ascertained that the Indi
until the chiefs of the other tribes

these, one of the hostage chiefs was sent off ; but not returning

In time, a second was despatehed on the same errand, and he
;zz (“Il'leet;lrmng't Col. %\IcDonald, who now began to suspect
i andy; 1;]1&]1 lcche“d his army rapidly against the upper towns

alf miles dlsta.nt), when it was found that the in-

habitants had
ved. A slight skirmish with a

our men, however,
wounded. The Ind

ans could not treat
were present. To secure

burg e Yl 1:1 ilii)stages were sent to Williams-
. Novem}er. following, ~ uter the ‘reaty of Dunmor %
o,

T i R —

= 19



1774] LOGAN. 153

The army suffered much from want of provisions Each
L an WaS put upon an a'l..llowuf.lco of one ear of corn per day,

This invasion did little in the way of intimidating the
They continued to colleet their forces, and pushed

0 O'OS
savaghe:

forward at the same time, predatory bands, to the great
annoyance of the settlers along the Ohio, Monongahela. and

One of the first of these marauding parties was headed by
Logan, who, burning with revenge for the murder of his
family, had ‘“raised the hatchet,” and sworn vengeance

against the guilty.’

P A e ——

=
il & -

t At the head of a small party, this distinguished chieftain penetrated to

the west fork of the Monongahela, before an opportunity was presented of
doing mischief. On the 12th of July, three men (William Robinson,* Thomas
Hellen, and Coleman Brown), conscious of safety at so great a distance from
the extreme frontier, were engaged in pulling flax, in a field near the mouth of
Simpson’s creek. Logan and his party approached unperceived, and firing,
Brown fell dead on the spot. The other two, however, being untouched,

sought safety in flight ; but Hallen was soon overtaken and secured, as the
After running a short distance,

‘“ Yes you

s B

balance of the party made after Robinson.
Logan cried out in good English, ¢ Stop, I won’t hurt you.”
will,” replied Robinson, ¢ No, I won't; but if you don’t stop, by -—— I'll
shoot you.” Robinson still continued to run, but in looking over his shoulder,
stumbled, and fell over a log. In a moment Logan was upon him; he imme-
diately made himself known to his captive, and told him he must quietly go
along to the Indian town, and further, that he should not be hurt.

Reaching the Mingo town on the Muskingum, Robinson was ordered to
run the gauntlet, but with the instructions received from Logau, he passed
through without injury. He was then tied to a stake to be burned, but the
Mingo chief ran and spoke some time in behalf of the captive. He was an-
swered by other chiefs, and again did Logan reply. Three several times
Was the intended vietim tied and untied, but at length the masterly eloquence
of Logalh prevailed, and he was released. After four months’ captivity he

returned home.

—— e -

* Mr. Sharpe, (Am. Pioneer, i. 208), calls him Roberts.



CHAPTER Vs
DUNMORE’S CAMPAIGN.

he east, the effort %O organize a force sufficient ¢,
ct against the savages, proved successfuyl,

mbering in all nearly twenty-five hundreqd,
Bottetourt,

RN
operate with effe

and two bodies, nu .
were collected,—one in the counties of Augusta,

&ec., and the other 1n Frederick, Shenandoah, &e.
The first of these was placed under the command of

General Andrew Lewis, who rendezvoused at Camp Union,!
now Lewisburg, while the governor in person commanded

the second.
By the 1st of September, General Lewis only awaited the

arrival of Col. Christian, and orders from Lord Dunmore, to
march. In a few days a messenger reached him with orders
from Dunmore to meet him on the 2d of October, at the
mouth of Kanawha. On the 11th, he struck his tents and
commenced the line of march through an unknown and track-
less wilderness.

The division of General Lewis numbered between one
thousand and twelve hundred men, composed of the very

Th :
265; ili?sn;‘ the early settlement of the country was known as Bio annah.
T S c(())llze, Col. Cha?les Lewis of Augusta, and Willia,mb eming of
’ manded regiments of four hundred each. Col. John Field of
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1774.] BATTLE OF POINT PLEASANT. R
Captain Arbuckle, an experienced and skilful frontj
sonducted the division to the river, which they reachegr;ma,n,
30th, after a fatiguing march of nineteen dajys. n the
General Lewis was greatly disappointed in not meetin
Dunmore, and still more in not hearing from him. It wa,gs
not until the morning of the 9th, that a messenger’ reached
him, bringing information that the plan of the campaign had
been changed, and ordering him to march direct to the Indian
towns on the Scioto, where the other division would join him.

Arrangements were accordingly made preparatory to leaving,
and on the following morning, (Monday, October 10th,) Gen.
Lewis intended moving, as directed. Shortly after day-
break, on the morning referred to, two soldiers who had gone

ap the Ohio to hunt, discovered a large body of Indians just
rising from their encampment. The men were fired upon and

one killed, but the other escaping returned to camp, hallooing
as he ran, that he had seen “a body of Indians covering four

acres of ground.™

All was, of course, surprise and confusion in the camp of

the whites, but the commander-in-chief, ¢ calm as a summer
L the utmost sang froid, and

morning,” lighted his pipe wit
ordered out the regiment under Col. Lewis, supposing that the
discovery of the soldiers was merely that of a scouting party

I This man is said to have been no less a personage than the notorious
Fort Pitt, and afterwards

Simon Girty. He joined the Earl, it seems, at
piloted him from Fort Gower, (mouth of Hockhoking,) to the Pickway plains.

Withers says, that the messengers SCll rred to, were

Indian traders, but we think our information correct, that Girty was the man.
one of General Lewis’

Some writers have ridiculously asserted that Grty was
cause, left the camp,

party,fput having been reprimanded for some slight
d,” &ec.

swearing bitterly that he would make 1t swim in bloo
2 Col, Stuart said that the name of this man was Mooney, and that he

stopped before his (8.’s) tent, 10 relate his adventures. Genl. Lewis, howewter,
calls him Robertson, as did two other soldiers (Reed and Moore), Who SaW him.

The name of the one killed was Hickman. Some have erroneously given it
as Sevier. Robertson afterwards rose to the rank of Brigadier-g“i‘fnel'&1 in

Tennessee.
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.5 had watched the movements (¢

of Indians, gsimilar to S;Ght S%V‘mnah.

Sis 2 ‘ i or 401‘ - v
the army since leaving ~ased the outer guard, when the
Colonel Lewis had barely pas

ber appeared and commenced the attacl
1«(16]3‘8(1 to reinforce Col. Lers, and

he battle raged with unpa,rz?llele.d fury. The sun had
5001 t 1e ba 1 \vas oilding with his bright autumnal tints the
just mse;l, 311]1;1‘01111(131% hills when the ba,ttle. commenced3 and
tOlzsu(;iitll(;tshad sunk low in the heavens, did the Saliguinary
no

flict materially abate. |
CO%ollonel Lewis was mortally wounded at an early hour ip

the engagement, but with resolute devo!:ion ra,I:ely equalled,
concea,lecziD the character of his wound until the line of battle
had been fairly formed. e then sunk exhausted .from loss
of blood, and was carried to his tent, where he dled. about
+welve o’clock. A braver, truer or more gal%ant soldier the
country has rarely produced ; and it i1s a burning shame that
his memory, as well as that of the brave men who fell with
him, has not been perpetuated in some appropriate and
enduring form on the scene of this memorable conflict.

On the fall of Col. Lewis, the line of his men stretching
along the high ground skirting Crooked run,® which was the
first attacked and had sustained the heaviest fire, gave symp-
toms of irresolution, and momentarily did fall back; but Col.
Fleming speedily rallying them, maintained the fortunes of

the day until he, too, was struck down and borne bleeding
from the field.

The troops now gave way, and in all probability would
hz.we been routed had not Gen. Lewis ordered up Col. Field
Wlth.aJ fresh reinforcement. This command met the re-
treating troops and ralljed them to the contest. The fight

now h :
~oame more desperate than ever, and was maintained by

lj)fth parties with consummate gkill, energy and valor. The

enemy in great nutll
L 3 ; O
Col. Fleming was now

PR

l A -
small gtream whiclh puts into the Kanawha, near its mouth
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Indians, sure of success when they beheld the ranks give way
ofter the fall of Lewis and Fleming, became frantic with rage
when they saw the reinforcement under Col. Field. With

convulsive grasp they seized their weapons, and would have
rushed headlong upon the whites had the latter not kept up a
steady and most galling fire, which seemed to have the double
ot of thinning their ranks and cooling their rage. The

effe
hattle scene was NOW terribly grand. There stood the com-
patants; terror, rage, disappointment and despair riveted

upon the painted faces of one, while calm resolution, and the
nbending will to do, were strongly and unmistakably marked

upon the other. Neither party, says an eye-witness, ““would
retreat ; neither could advance. The noise of the firing was

tremendous. No single gun could be distinguished, but 1t
was one constant roar. The rifle and tomahawk now did their

work with dreadful certainty. The confusion and perturba-
tion of the camp had now arrived at its greatest height.
The confused noise and wild uproar of battle added greatly
to the terror of the scene. The shouting of the whites, the
continual roar of fire-arms, the war-whoop and dismal yelling
of the Indians, sounds harsh and grating when heard sepa-
rately, became by mixture and combination highly discordant
ond terrific. Add to this the constant succession of the dead
and wounded, brought off from the battle-field, many of these
with shattered limbs and lacerated flesh, pale, ghastly and
disficured, and besmeared with gore, their ¢ garments rolled in
blood,” and uttering doletul cries of lamentation and distress ;
others faint, feeble and exhansted by loss of blood, scarcely
able with quivering lips to tell their ail to passers-by. Sounds
and sights and circumstances such as these were calculated to
excite general solicitude for the issue of the battle, and alarm
in each individual for his own personal safety. Early in the
day General Lewis had ordered a breast-work to be con-
structed from the Ohio to the Kanawha, thus severing the
camp from the meighboring forest. This breast-work was

formed by felling trees and so disposing of their trunks and




DEFEAT OF THE SAVAGES. [Cuap, v

barrier which Was. difficult to pass. Iy
1d the enemy gall an ascen(}ancy in
ght prevent their entrance into thg
ht serve as a protection

158

branches, as to form a
was designed that shoul
the field, this barrier mIg™ o
camp, while at the same time 1 g

\ vas within.”
, ogrrison that was Wi .
tox;l{)(z)ftmti;elve o’clock the Indian fire began to slacken, anq

the enemy were seen slowly to retire. A desultory. ﬁr.e i
k;;te up J170'1'0111 behind trees; and often, as the Virginiang

pressed too hotly upon ‘he retreating foe, were they fatally

ambuscaded.

Gen. Lewis, noticing the manceuvres of the enemy, de-

tached three companies commanded respectively by Captaing
John Stuart, George Matthews and Isaac Shelby,! with
orders to move quietly beneath the banks of the Kanawha

< b J ct
and Crooked run, so as to gain the enemy's rear. ‘
This manceuvre was so handsomely executed that the savages

became alarmed, and fairly gave up the fight about 4 o’clock.
The victory of the Virginians was complete. During the
night the Indian army crossed the Ohio, and made off. The
gradual retreat of the Indians was one of the most masterly
things of the kind ever undertaken in the west. Cornstalk
alternately led on his men, and then fell back in such a man-
ner as to hold the whites in check and uncertainty. Between
11 o’clock A.M. and 4 P. M., the Indian army fell back more

than three miles. This gave them an opportunity to bear
off their wounded and dead.

-

"In the hattle of Point Pleasant were two Shelby’s, Evan and Isaac—
father and son. Evan Shelby resided in 1774, in what is now Sullivan
gzzzty’ Tennes:::,ee, When the call for troops was made, he exerted his in-
it dciil:ii;f::z% &fcogtlpa,ny » Which, with that of Captain Russell, consti-
B ey o h.0 : ol. Christian. Isaac Shelby was a first lieutenant
B a,}i: t hlil ather. At the battle of Point Pleasant, Capt. Shelby’s
Lewis, the commzflded to the command of Colonel Lewis. On the fall of Col.

évolved upon Cat. Shelby, while Isaac Shelby became

Command . ;
explain a;r :;;pizlffn;?&ny to which .he was attached. This will serve to
accounts it » Which has been made to appear by the

rhave touched upon the subject. Isaac
Kentucky, Secretary of War, &e.
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This battle scene, in, an unbroken wilderness on the Qhjq
o Jescribed as having been one of the most thrilling aﬁ'a,ir;
that ever took place on our western frontier. The line of
pattle was at times nearly a mile long, and often throughout

itg entire length gleamed the blended flame from Indian and

I-OvinCia:l I‘iﬂes.
The Indians, under the lead of experienced and able chiefs,

were confident of success, and fought with a desperation

which no language can describe.

The exact losses sustained by the respective parties were
never fully ascertained, as the Indians were known to have
thrown many of their dead into the Ohio. Their loss has
heen estimated at about one hundred and fifty, while that of
the provincials 1n killed and wounded was over two hundred ;
more than one-fourth of the whole number actually engaged.
The annals of history do not show another instance where
undisciplined troops held out so successfully and for so long a
time against a foe vastly their numerical superior.

At least one hundred of Gen. Lewis’ men were absent,
hunting, and knew nothing of the battle until evening.’

The Indian army was composed principally of Delawares,
Mingos, Iroquois, Wyandotts and Shawanese. It was corm-
manded by Cornstock, the celebrated and noble-minded
Shawanese chief, whose melancholy end at the same place on
a subsequent occasion, and under circumstances of the most

revolting treachery, cannot be dwelt upon, even at this late

day, without feelings of melancholy regret.
Logan assisted in the command, and burned to revenge the
past wrongs which he had received at the hands of the ¢ Long-

knives,”
In this prolonged and bloody battle the brave Virginians

e
———

' The army having become short of provisions, these men went out to
secure a supply of game. The two who discovered the enemy, had gone
it is said, of their superior

On a similar purpose, but not with permission,
officers,
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: Colonels Lewig: §

spad tarriblve- o futhe killed were and |
quﬁ}; ezd Ctieltl;ili)u)sr Morrow, Buford, W andy S5 oneal, Cundiﬁ;
Field,® Capt: Lieutenants Allen, Goldsby an(

Vi MecClenachan ;
Billi?ln xjﬁ:i maclly gallant subalterns, whose names we have
illon, v

yscertain.’ _
been able to ascel | ’ |
noj,:I‘he Indian army is said to have comprised the pick of the

northern confederated tribes. Corn;t?cfk’s.dtczwern;g form
was seen rapidly hurrying through. t elr midst, and  eyery
1 anon. when he found the spirits of his men were flag.

S g | im in his native tongue, ‘““Be strone|
oing, was heard to exclaim in . _ . bte g!
l?e ;Dtrong 1> One of his warriors showmg. 81gn.s' OI fear, the
savage chieftain slew him at t]%e moment with his tomahawk 4
Gen. Lewis having buried his dead, and thl*(?wn up a rude
fortress for the protection of the wounded, wthwh he gave ip
charge of a sufficient force; crossed the Ohio to meet Duyp.

more at the point designated. He moved rapidly forwarq,
and in an unprecedented short period reached the Pickawy

—
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)

' This gallant and estimable officer fell at the foot of a tree, and desireq
that he might not be disturbed ; but his intimate friend, Captain Morrow,
assisted by a private, carried him to his tent, where he died in the course of
the morning. He was a hrave, generous, and accomplished soldier, and hig

loss was greatly regretted by the whole army.
? Colonel Field was a devoted and chivalrous o icer, and served with

commendable distinction in the army of Braddock.

° Many of those engaged in the hattle of the Point, afterwards became dis-
tinguished in the civil and military annals of the country. General Isaac
Shelby was the first Governor of Kentucky, and Secretary of War ; Gen. Wil-
liam Campbell, the hero of King’s Mountain, and .General Andrew Moore,
Senators from Virginia ; Col. John Stuart an eminent citizen of (Greenbriar ;
Gen. Geo. Matthews, who so distinguished himself at Brandywine, and sub-
Sequently came to be Governor of Georgia, and U, 8. Senator ; Col. William
M’Kee, of Ky. : Gen. Tate, of Washington (Qo. Va.; Col. Chas. Cameron of

o | -is asserted, that on the evening Preceding the battle, Cornstock pro-
Posed in council with hjs confederate chiefs, to 20 in person to the camp of
G(—'fneral Lew.is, and negotiate peace, But his voice was overruled. ¢ Then,”
silcilhe, “Since you are resolved to fight, you shay fight. It is likely we
Shall have harg work to-morrow, but if any warrior shall attempt to run
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1ains. Here he was met by a message from Dunmoye
f\]‘dt‘ring him to stol?, as he (Dl}nmore) was about negotiatiné
, treaty of peace with the Indians. Indignant at the manner
e had been treated., and finding himself threatened by a
force of Indians, who kept constantly in his rear,

superio ikl
Lewis disregarded the earl’s orders, and pushed on

Goncml
A second flag was now sent, but treating it as he had done

e first, Gen. Lewis continued to advance until he had reached
within three miles of the governor’s camp. Dunmore now
hecame Uneasy, and accompanied by White-Eyes, a noted -
n chief, visited Gen. Lewis, and peremptorily ordered
him to halt. It is asserted by some, that at this juncture it
was with much difficulty Gen. Lewis could restrain his men

from killing Dunmore and his Indian companion.’
Gen. Lewis’ orders were to return forthwith to Point Plea-

<ant : there to leave a force suflicient to protect the place,
and a supply of provisions for the wounded, then to lead the
halance of the division to the place of rendezvous, and dis-
hand them. Dunmore returned to camp Charlotte, and con-
Juded a treaty with the Indians.> The chief speaker on the
part of the Indians was Cornstalk, who openly charged the
whites with being the sole cause of the war, enumerating the
many provocations which the Indians had received, and dwell-
ing with great force and emphasis upon the diabolical murder
of Logan’s family. This great chief spoke in the most vehe-
ment and denunciatory style. His loud, clear volce Was
distinctly heard over the whele camp of twelve acres. Corn-
stalk had from the first, opposed a war with the whites, and

India

i

! In support of this statement, and to show the state of feeling in the
we may add, upon the authority of the late Colonel

that he (General L.) had to double
prevent the men killing the

army towards Dunmore,
A. Lewis, son of General Lewis,
and triple the guard around his marquee, to

governor, _
d until the following

2 Colonel A. Lewis says there was no treaty effecte
spring, but in this he must certainly be mistaken.

11
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g Y ® a
- A - uidmnce Of Gen. LGWIS dlv -
when his scouts rcportod the 131011,

the sagacious chief did all he coulil- - 1' 08(:’;:;“ - e
keep t]—mm from battle. But all 11?‘ X’m r(?ncde : Wer? In
vain, and it was then he 1,;:)1(1 them, | :S );O;l are determingg
to ficht, you shall fight. After .thel‘l e cat, and retupy,
homg, a council was convened to dc:telm.n:le UPOI.I what Was
next to be done. The stern old chief rising, said, « What
<hall we do now ? The Long-knives are coming upon yug by
two routes. Shall we turn out and ficht them 7”7 No responge
- being made, he continued, Shall we kill a,l.l our squaws ang
children, and then fight until we are all killed ourselyeg 9
Still the congregated warriors were silent, and after g .
ment’s hesitation, Cornstalk struck his tomahawk into the
war post, and with compressed lips and flashing eye, cazed
around the assembled group, then with great emphasis spoke,
“8Since you are not inclined to fight, I will go and mgke
peace.”’

This distinguished chief was one of the most remarkable
men his race has ever produced. He possessed in an eminent
degree all the elements of true greatness.  Colonel Wilson

. . ,
Wwho was present at the interview between the chief and Lorg
Dunmore, thus speaks of the chieftain’s bearing.!

B
Dunlr;toize;e (;v:,}? one who would not attend the camp of Lord
R~ ndthat was Logan. The Mingoe chief felt the chill

cSpair at his heart; hig very soul seemed fro: 1thi
pcimg . | rozen within

; although he would not Inte ~
by . 1erpose obstacles to an

¢ adjustment of existino difficultie 1]
ks elilles o 1es, still he could not
16 Long-knives in counci] g : | :
ncilas if no terrible stain of blood

rested y !
pon their hands, |, remained at g distance, brooding

c O " . I

'8¢, he was in no wige leunted
ible voi : daunted, but spoke i

1 Volce, wi , y SPoKe 1n &
ey o t].lout Btnmmermg Or repetition. and }?th ,
- 00ks while addregs ) with pecu-

ma" . So . _
.Je.stlc, Yet gracefyl and attractive mng I)unmoro

confused op
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_aat of the time his friends were negotiating, But Dunmore
folt the importance of at least securing his assent; and for
(hat purpose gent a special megsenger, Colonel John Gibson,

who waited upon the chief at his wigwam.
The messenger in due time returned, bringing with him the
celebrated speech which has given its author an immortality,
almost a8 imperishable ag that of the great Athenian orator,
It is due perhaps, in candor, to state tha}; the authenticity
of this celebrated speech has been questioned.  To all, how-
ever, who have examined the testimony carefully, and with an
unprqjudicc(l eye, the conclusgions in favor of its genuimeness
are overwhelming. A great deal of unnecesggary bitterness
has been shown by friends for and against this gimple but
touching appeal of the native chieftain. The friends of
(resap, feeling that he had been undeservedly reproached,
were not willing to let his memory rest under the charges;
while on the other hand, Mr. Jefferson and hig friends, con-
ceiving that his veracity had been attacked, exhibited much

S —— . e

‘____-.—

I «] appeal to any white man to say if he ever entered Logan’s cabin

hungry, and he gave him not meat; if ever he came cold and naked, and
During the courge of the last long and bloody war,

he clothed him not.
Such was my love

Logan remained idle in hisg cabin, an advocate for peace.
for the whites, that my countrymen pointed as they passed, and said,
‘Logan is the friend of the white men.” I had even thought to live with you,
hut for the injuries of one man. Colonel Cresap, the last spring, in cold
blood and unprovoked, murdered all the relations of Logan, not even gparing
There rung not a drop of my blood in the veing of
I have sought it; 1

I'or my country, 1

\ my women and children.,
any living creature. This called on me for revenge.

have killed many ; 1 have fully glutted my vengeance,
rejoice at the beams of peace; but do not harbor a thought that mine is

the joy of fear. Logan never felt fear. He will not turn on his heel to
wave hig life, Who is there to mourn for Logan ?  Not one.”

This speech has ever been regarded as one of the most eloquent passages
in the English language. Mr. Jefferson remarked of it, «“ 1 may challenge
the whole orations of Demosthenes and of Cicero, and of any more eminent
orator, if Europe hag furnished more eminent, to produce a single passage
superior to it;” and an American statesman and gecholar, (De Witt Clinton,)
wearcely legs illustrious than the author of this noble eulogium, has subseribed

tothat o pinion.
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¢ Camp Charlotte,” in the month of November
war known as Dunmore’s, Cresap’s, and LOgan’;
By this, the Shawanese agreed not to molest
avellers, OF hunt south.of t%le Ohio River.? The termination
of this war greatly dlss.a,tlsﬁed the Virginians, who had
narched many hundred miles through an unbroken wildernesg
t0 chastise the savages. Now that they were within their
orasp; and about to strike an effective blow, to be thus com-
pelled to return on the mere feint of a treaty, was, to them,
ontirely inexplicable.

The conduct of Dunmore could not be understood except
by supposing him to act with reference to the expected con-
test between England and her colonies, a motive which the
-olonists regarded as little less than treasonable.® And here
we wish to notice a statement given as a curious instance of
historical puzzles by Mr. Whittlesey, in his address before the

Ohio Historical Society, delivered in 1841, at page 28.%

an
tormin ated.

In 1831, a steamboat was detained a few hours near the
house of Mr. Curtis, on the Ohio, a short distance above the
mouth of the Hockhocking, and General Clark® came ashore.
He inquired respecting the remains of a fort or encampment
at the mouth of the Hockhocking river, as it i1s now called.
He was told that there was evidence of a clearing of several

! Camp Charlotte was on Sippo creek, about eight miles "from the town of

Westfall.
2 American Archives, fourth series, 1. 1170.
3 When Lord Dunmore retired, he left an hundred men at the mouth of

the Great Kanawha, a few at Fort Dunmore (Pittsburg), and some at Fort
Fincastle (Wheeling). These were dismissed, as the prospect of renewed
war ceased. Lord Dunmore was to have returned to Pittsburg in the spring,

to meet the Indians and form a definite peace, but the Revolutionary move-
ments prevented. The Mingoes were not parties to the peace of Fort Char-
lotte.——(American Archives, ii. 1189.) The frontiermen, or many of them,
thought, as we have said, that Dunmore’s conduct was outrageous, but that
such was not the universal feeling in Virginia, may be seen by reference to
American Archives, fourth series, ii. 170, 301, &e.

* Expedition of Lord Dunmore, from p. 28 to 29.
> An eminent citizen of Missouri, a brother of General George Rogers

Clark. of Kv
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oces of guns and muskets haq g

hat p1 e :
at a collection o
Several hun..

acres in extent, and t
d also, th

found on the spot; an«
discovere

dred bullets had been ; frors ;
hout twenty-five miles up the river. General Clar]

hocking, al .
then stfl.ted, that the ground had been occupied as a camy |,
o down the Kanawha with 300 me{;

Lord Dunmore, who cam :
in the spring of 1719, : the exp ect'fl,tlon Of-. treating With
the Indians here. The chiefs not m aking their ap Pe€arance
the march was continued up the river twenty -five or thirty
miles, where an express from Virginia overtook the Partg
That evening a council was held &I‘l.d lasted very late at night.
In the morning the troops were disbanded, and immediately
requested to enlist 1n the British service for a stated periog
The contents of the despatches had not transpired when thig
proposition was made. A major of militia, by the name of
McCarty, made an harangue to the men against enlistiy
which seems to have been done in an eloquent and eﬂ"ectugl’
manner. He referred to the condition of the public mind iy
the colonies, and the probability of a revolution, which must
SEOM arrive. He represented the suspicious circumstances of
; eee;\pl ess, x}-hﬁlc.h was still a secret to the troops, and that
: pp .l??npes Jubflﬁed the conclusion, that they were required
k(') enlist In a service against their own countrymen, their own
f(;&rdl(;?d’t ht(];eg own holr:nes.d Tlae consequence Was’, that but
en re-enlisted, and the majority, choosing th
orator as a leader, made th:e best of thei 4 g P
B iy e Nt P eir way to Wheeling,
o 1hs o eDiI]O'DCO . y the COUI}el P.I‘oved to bp an account
Sacbuset{)s, Aporil Qn(;bi":;' 70{10“S thgr Revolution at Lexington, Mas-
(or his brother) w: » ~( 19, Greneral Clark stated that himself
Ton T) was In the expedition.
ord Dunmore is said to hay :
of {‘he Kanawha river ave returned to Vlrginia, by way
here are ver . Sah e .

authority than tgefz‘}zo}\ibt?rllca'l details sustained by better
this statement with history, T aqdsecesc - o, OF Feconciling
Clark, requesting o ! addressed a letter to G al

; SUng an explanation, but h; oy ot
pened soon after, prevented 4 rep,ly SYdine death, which hap-




DUNMORE SUSTAINED
D Ui,
1775.] -
: mmore removed the | ;
91st, 1401 d Dun ¢ powder from the public

e | | g Store-
o at Williamsburg on board a King’s vessel, an

h()llt‘ . d was
thmwv_f-()l.wﬂ,rd at Wilhamsburg. June 5th he informs -
Assembly that he had meant to go West and look after Indian

atters, but had be.en too busy." It is one of many instanceg
<howing how sceptical we should be where a single per
tostifies, and especially from memory.?

The charge of treasonable design so industriously made
against Dunm?re, although plausible in part, is not sustained
by facts and Cll:Cllll’{StaJnCGS. That his course was not disap-
proVed at the time 1s clear from the fact, he was thanked for
his conduct by the Virginia Convention, at the head of which
stood Washington, Randolph, the Lees, &ec. &e. He was also
thanked by the House of Burgesses, and received an address
praising his proceedings, from the people of Fincastle County.

(American Archives, fourth series, ii. 301, 170.)
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' American Archives, fourth series, ii. 1189, &e.
2 Western Annals.
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CHAPTER VI.
INDIANS EMPLOYED AS ALLIES.

T co effected by Dunmore continued during mogt op
HE pea

ionally, however, there were symptomg
- o 1775.  Occasionally, Ay -
z};cmgﬁcning hostility on the part of the Shawanese and othep

nfederated tribes, instigated no doubt by agents of E.ngla»nd,
( , |
f(':o)r by this time the contest hetween the two countries had

irly commenced. . o .
fal;‘ge f;ontier people trembled at the anticipated danger of

an alliance between Britain and the Indians; for they wel]
knew that such an influence would be powerful and full of
peril. . g8
In the north Col. Guy Johnson, son-in-law of Sir William
Johnson, who had died suddenly in May, 1774, was the King’s
agent, and using every endeavor to bring over the six nations.
This fact was known in the west, and the people naturally felt
uneasy lest a similar effort should he made upon the western

tribes. Thoge apprehensions, unhappily, were soon to be
realized. The keen eye of Waghin
discerning the fata] consequenc

becoming united undey the King’s hanner. Accordingly, on
the 19th of April, 177 6, the commander-in-chief wrote to (lon-
gress, saying, as the Indiang would soon be engaged, either

for or against, he would Suggest that they he engaged for the

colonies :! unon ¢he o S , :
ey > upon the 84 of Ma,y, the Ieport on this was consi-
ered ; upon the 26th of Mav 1

expedient + } Ay 16 was resolved to he highly
/ O eéngace the . .
ey ogctlc Indiang fop the American gervice ;

.
N —— T T ——

where the views of

L il p. 864, Algo, v, 977
Loand othey ’

5, 4re given.,




1776.] BRITAIN OFFERS BOUNTY FOR §0ALpg. 169
on the 3d of June, the general was empowered

aise WO thousand, t.o be employed in Canada, Usos t]io
17th of June, Washington was authorized to employ thenel
s he pleased, and to offer them rewards for prisoners -
and, upon the 8th of July, he was empowered to call out a.;

y of the Nova Scotia and neighboring tribes as he saw

man

fit.’
quch was the course of proceeding, on the part of the colo-

nies, with regard to the employment of the Indians. The

steps, at the time, were secret, but now the whole story is

hefore the world. Not so, however, with regard to the acts

of England ; as to them, we have but few of the records placed
within our reach. One thing, however, is known, namely,
that while the colonies offered their allies of the woods rewards
for prisoners, some of the British agents gave them money for
scalps”—a proceeding that cannot find any justification.

In accordance with the course of policy thus pursued, the
north-western tribes, already angered by the constant invasions
of their territory by the hunters of Virginia and Carolina,
and easily accessible by the lakes, were soon enlisted on the
side of England ; and had a Pontiac been alive to lead them,

might have done much mischief. As it was, during the

summer of 1776, their straggling parties so filled the woods
of Virginia and Kentucky, that no one outside of a fort was

safe.?

1 Secret Journals, vol. 1. pp. 43-47.
2 Jefferson’s Writings, vol. i. p. 456.

3 Western Annals.




